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HOUSE TOUR INFO

Bough & Dough Shop
Hexagon House
Nov. 18-Dec. 11

Wed.-Sun.
10 AM—5 PM

Holiday House Tours
Dec. 4
Noon—4 PM
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CONTACT

Address
530 Amherst St.
Winchester, VA 22601

Phone
(540) 667-3577

E-mail
phwinc.org@gmail.com

Website
www.phwi.org
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Scan the QR code to
sign up for our free
weekly Mailchimp

email newsletter.

HOLIDAY HOUSE TOUR—OWL BE THERE!

Preservation of Historic Winchester welcomes you back to our signature fundraising event.
Stop by our pop-up holiday shop in our office at the Hexagon House for sweet treats, holiday
décor, and fresh greenery Wednesdays-Sundays, Nov. 18-Dec. 11. You don’t want to miss our
year-end celebration — Owl Be There!

We would like to extend our thanks to major sponsors Stephanie Ryall of Realty One Group
Old Towne and Bank of Clarke County Foundation, as well as advertising sponsors Colony
Realty, Lisa T. McCoig CPA, Winchester Little Theatre, Peter Bullough Foundation, Belle Grove
Plantation, The Shenandoah Group of Wells Fargo Advisors, Angel's Root Quilts, and Maral
Kalbian. Their financial support makes this event possible.

Tickets are available now at Kimberly’s, Winchester Book Gallery, and the Winchester-
Frederick County Visitors Center. Online ticket sales begin Nov. 15 at Eventbrite, and ticket
sales at the PHW office will coincide with the opening of the Bough & Dough Shop on Nov.
18. Tickets are $25 per adult in advance, or $30 at the door the day of the event.

119 EAST CLIFFORD STREET
AN W, ISR 35 @  This vernacular brick building was likely built circa 1850 by
' Philip Hansucker, who apprenticed wagonmaking with
Philip Sherer of nearby 125 E. Clifford St. The families
8 became intertwined further when Hansucker married
&l Caroline Sherer, Philip Sherer’s niece, on Christmas Day,
1849. By 1860, Philip Hansucker took on Sherer’s wagon
and plough making business and brought his brother into
™| the enterprise as a blacksmith. He served as a Winchester

city councilman from 1861-1865. Shortly after the Civil
War, the Hansucker family moved to Millwood.

As is common with vernacular buildings, the home was expanded throughout the 19th and
20th centuries in architecturally compatible ways by its new owners, particularly through
adding dormer windows, additions to the rear of the building, and a Colonial Revival style
porch with a half-hipped roof supported by Tuscan wood columns.

Initial work to preserve the building was undertaken circa 1974 by Lawrence and Catherine
Bell, including restoring the wide pine flooring and opening fireplaces. The home received a
Winchester Historic Building Plaque in 1984. The current owner has been working for two
years to use her interior design skills to bring new life to this old home. Her eclectic collection
includes found objects and antiques, beautifully repurposed to blend with elements of
modern décor. Christmas tree ornaments honor the owner’s favorite southern traditions, and
garlands of fresh greenery adorn old pine mantels. Visitors will see the old outbuildings in the
back yard, likely used in the wagonmaking business.




